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From: Erin Balasky October 28, 2024

To: r5hearingclerk; RSLECAB; Thompson, Robert L.
Cc: Eric Funk 12:50 PM CDT

Subject: Notice of Payment - Docket No. RCRA-05-2024-0015

Date: Monday, October 28, 2024 12:50:41 PM U.S. EPA REGION 5
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Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good afternoon,

Respondent 3M Chemical Operations LLC, Cordova, Illinois, is writing in notice of payment
regarding Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) Docket No. RCRA-05-2024-0015. 3M
records indicate that electronic payment for the penalty amount of $125,900 was confirmed
as paid this morning 10/28/24.

This e-mail is written in response to item 100 of CAFO Docket No. RCRA-05-2024-0015. Thank
you.

Sincerely,
Erin Monte

Erin (Balasky) Monte she/her

Environmental Supervisor | Global Chemical Operations

Enterprise Supply Chain

Cordova, IL 61242-9799 | United States

Office +1 309 654 8176 | Mobile +1 309 207 4219]| ebalasky@mmm.com
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